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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20348

-
3037
B-176596 ' May 7, 1973 )

Allen H. Pease, L8q,
30 Bank Btreet
New pritain, Connecticut 0GOSL

Dear Mr, Pease:

Reference ic made to your letter on behalf of Frentice Ve
Corporation, dated December 28, 1972, and received by our Office _\\;\ \,
on March 16, 1973, apparently seeking reconsideration of our
decigion of Decerber 20, 1972, B-176595, denying that firm's /0
clain arising fron the terxination of Defense Bupwly Agency 7
(DEA) contract Mo, DSAL0N-703C-2036 with Interstate Manufacturing
Corporation, llighspire, Penncylvania,
Yo\,
The basis upon which you seek reconsidermtion of the decision _
of Decouber 20 40 o letter dated June 23, 1971, from the Plant  ZfF
Clearunce Officer.of the DAA's Nefense Contract Adninistration
Services mstrict (DCASD), )artford, Conmnecticut, remesting
Prentice Coxporation, ourcuant to applicable regulntions, to pre-
pare for shipment to the Defense Depot, lechsniesburp, Pennsyl-
vania, the termination inventory upon which the claim waa
predicated,

You conterd that esince the letter of June 23 made no mention
of Interstate Manufeeturing Corporation, end in no way put Prentice
on cufficient notice that it wras dealing with any entity other than
an tgency of the United Statos Govermment, the leticr gave rise to
& new contract between DSA and Prentice, Otherwise, you say it vas
incunbent on the Govermment to have informed your client that it
would have to look to some other party for payment for the inventory
shipped pursuant to that letter,

We cannot agree with the import vhich you assign to the letter
of June 23 fyrom the Plant Clearance Offi:cr, Your letter of April 16,
1971, wdviaed the agency that you had cubmitted your inventory claims
to Interstate for vrocessing, The letter of Jwne 23 merely provided
packing and ghi'winn instmictions for yHur inventory items shovm in
the docunonts atiuched thereto and snceifinglly sihnted that the
propcriy was being transierred "purcucnt to eppliccble regulations,”
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In analogous circumstances we have held that no exprese contract
between the Government and a subcontractor arose by virtue of similar
correspondence and the facts did not sufficient)ly eatablish an ime
plied contract to warrant allowance of the claim by our Office.
B«1iT131, March 2, 1962, and April 2, 1962, copies enclosed.

Accordingly, our decision of December 20 is affirmed.
8incerely yours,

PauY 6. Dembiing

For thefomptroller General
of the United States
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